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From: Brian Aglukark
To: Sean Joseph; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Christopher Tickner
Subject: RE: 2BE-ANG0813 - Licence Renewal Application
Date: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:50:07 PM
Attachments: NPC conformity 2008.pdf


KIA AEM KVL312C03 Agnico-Eagle IVR Exploration Frenette July 12 QUE Complete.pdf


Good afternoon Sean, Phyllis
 
Email is to confirm that a NPC conformity determination is not required to the NWB 2BE ANG0813
renewal request.
 
This file as submitted was reviewed for conformity under an KIA application in March 2012 to which
you received a NIRB notice on the NPC conformity determination.  Also, the terms to which the
proponent agreed under a previous NWB file in 2008 are still in effect.
 
 I have attached the KIA terms and the NWB 2008 terms as agreed by the proponent .  These terms
are still in effect and must be included an any authorization that is issued.
 
If you have any questions and or concerns, p[lease do not hesitate
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 


From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:31 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; Christopher Tickner
Subject: RE: 2BE-ANG0813 - Licence Renewal Application
 
Hello Brian,
 
As requested, here are the notices that were distributed for the renewal applications associated with
the licences: 2BE-GRE1012 and 2BE-ANG0813.
 
If you require additional information, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.
 
Regards,
Sean
 
 
 


From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: February-07-13 1:59 PM
To: Sean Joseph
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; Christopher Tickner
Subject: RE: 2BE-ANG0813 - Licence Renewal Application
 
Hi Shawn, we will process this request, thanks for the quick call.  II am alos verifying with you and the
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NWB that we have not in the recent past any request for review on this particular file as well as for
file NWB 2BE GRE1012.
 
Shawn, please provide the notice or review request for both 2BE ANG and 2BE GRE.  We do not have
them in our system.
 
Thanks
Brian
 


From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 10:00 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; Christopher Tickner
Subject: 2BE-ANG0813 - Licence Renewal Application
 
Good morning Brian,
 
Could you please confirm whether or not the NPC will be issuing a conformity decision for the
above-mentioned application.  I know that we have on file the original NPC conformity decision
for the project as well as conformity decisions for the two amendments associated with the licence;
however, we would like some form of confirmation from the NPC with respect to the renewal
application.
 
If you require additional information on this file, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.
 
Regards,
Sean
 
 
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
 
 
Nunavut Water Board   kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmp5   NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT  Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O.  Box 119  Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0  Tel.  867.360.6338  Fax. 867.360.6369
 
Phone:  (604) 321-8185
Email:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Website:  www.nunavutwaterboard.org
 


 
This  e-mail transmission is  confidential and may contain proprietary information for  the expressed use of the intended recipient.  Any  use,  distribution or  copying  of this transmission,  other than
by the intended recipient, is  strictly prohibited.  If you are  not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete  all  copies.   Electronic media  is  susceptible  to unauthorized
modification,  deterioration, and incompatibility.  Accordingly,  the electronic media  version of any work product may not be relied  upon.


 
 



mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org

http://www.nunavutwaterboard.org/



